

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:37

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2025/93470 at location Castle Hall, Lee Road, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3BE

Based on the information provided, I don't believe the proposed development entails the creation of a new highway retaining wall or modification to an existing highway retaining wall and as such no Structures conditions will be necessary.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

